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M S GASURA

From: M S GASURA <detechconstdeesa.getco@gebmall.com>

Sent: 05 March 2022 17:24

To: ‘deconstsdndeesa.getco@gebmail.com'; jeconstsdndeesal.getco@gebmall.com’; Jeconstsdndeesa2.getco@gebmail.com’
Subject: FW: Email Alert From System Administrator of Online Submission and Monltoring of Forests Clearances Proposal(OSMFCP) portal

From: EE Const Deesa GETCO [mailto:eeconstdeesa.getco@gebmail.com]

Sent: 04 March 2022 11:28

To: detechconstdeesa.getco@gebmail.com; 'DE TECH - 2 Deesa Const ' <detech2constdeesa.getco@gebmail.com>; Jetechconstdeesa.getco@gebmail.com
Subject: FW: Email Alert From System Administrator of Online Submission and Monitoring of Forests Clearances Proposal(OSMFCP) portal

From: monitoring-fc@nic.in [mailto:monitoring-fc@nic.in]

Sent: 03 March 2022 16:44

To: eeconstdeesa.getco@gebmail.com

Cc: monitoring-fc@nic.in; monitoring-fc@nic.in

Subject: Email Alert From System Administrator of Online Submission and Monitoring of Forests Clearances Proposal(OSMFCP) portal
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_ A proposal seeking prior approval of Central Government under the Forest (Conservation) Act 1980, as per the details given below, has been examined by the Nod:

S

' 1. Proposal No. . FP/GJ/TRANS/152839/2022

| 2.Proposal Name :  Diversion of 0.0306 Ha. Protected Forest Land for 66 KV Agthala - Asodar Transmission Line Under "Kisan Suryoda;
_ 3. Category of the Proposal :  Transmission Line

w 4. Date of Submission :26/02/2022

5. Name of the Applicant with Contact Details

Name : Nanalal (Ab} ar Singh) Bx m_.—n »OQ.'».«
. Mobile No. : 9925212236 Depu crvhtor of Forests QrTCo, ommo>
== - o_mmc.w« Division————

Banaskantha-Palanpur
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S Cutvgory ot the Proposal
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\ AR s Brand copy OF T above proposat atong with all necessary enelosires to the ofttee of the each concerned Divisional Forest Otleer und
aathoriian, on potal ot thiy Mty R theher procossting oF the abiove proposal,

Acknowled

O proponal seeking prior approval of Contral Government under the Forest (Conservation) Act 1980, as per details given below,
FR/GUTRANSNI2839/2022

Divennion of 0.0300 Ha. Protevtad Forest Land for 66 KV Agthala  Asodar Transiisston Line Under "Kisan Suryoday Y'oj

S N N N
Transnusston Line
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